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PRESIDENT 
John J. Callan 

KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA 

1999 - 2000 

Presidents Report 

Fellow Kiwanians, congratulations and thanks to all of you as the 82nd year in our Club's history 
has been blessed with successful fundraising and hands-on service projects for our community. It 
hasn't just been all work though; we had a lot of fun and fellowship. With the Canadian Special 
Olympics 2000 Winter Games held here in Ottawa this past January and our $1 million leadership 
gift to CHEO's Capital Campaign, our Club and other Kiwanis Clubs in Divisions 12 and 13 have 
increased the awareness of Kiwanis in our community. 

Our Club should be proud of its various achievements to mark this special millennial year. Our 
Club's accomplishments were highlighted in the October 18, 2000 edition of the Ottawa Citizen and 
by this advertisement, not only were we able to advertise our accomplishments to our community, 
but we also gave thanks to those donors and sponsors who contributed to our successful year. 

And what a year it was: 

• 19 quality, dynamic new members were introduced to our Club. Welcome again to all 
of you and thank you for joining Canada's premiere service Club; we continue to be 
Canada's largest Kiwanis Club. 

• With our fall fund raisers - Dream of a Lifetime and Kiwanis for Kids Lottery, our winter 
fundraisers - Ottawa Senators "Partners in Caring", our spring fundraisers - the Duck 
Race and Bon Appetit Silent Auction and our summer fundraiser, the Charity Golf 
Tournament, alone, raised some $178,466.00 for our community services account. 
The Charity Golf Tournament surpassed the previous year's results and had a record-
breaking year raising $72,029.00. 
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Jamie Johnson 
Neil McDonald 
Steve Moore 
Michel Podeszfinski 
Maurice Powers 

ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY 
Mrs. Rita Harper 

Kiwanis Theme 
"WE BUILD" 

Added to these fund raisers was the sell-out Jim Durrell Roast in support of the 
Canadian Special Olympic 2000 Winter Games. The Roast allowed us to fulfill our 
financial commitment as a corporate sponsor to the Games while at the same time 
raising and contributing to our own community services account over $25,000.00. This 
Roast put our fundraising for the year over the sum of $200,000.00. This figure of 
course does not take into account the funds our Club and other Clubs in Eastern 
Ontario raised by selling Duck Race tickets which allowed us to present a cheque to the 
CHEO Foundation of $196,312.00 being the proceeds from the Kiwanis Duck Race for 
Tiny Hearts at CHEO, another successful Duck Race celebrating its 13th year. 

A cheque for 1 MILLION dollars, being the proceeds of the Kiwanis CHEO Endowment 
Fund, was given to The Promise - CHEO's Capital Campaign. Remember the massive 
interclub we had to celebrate Kiwanis' gift to CHEO, the largest gift ever received by the 
Children's Hospital Foundation. 

"YOUNG CHILDREN: PRIORITY ONE" 
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• Our Club can now field a team of floor hockey experts as our Club coordinated the 
volunteers needed to staff the largest sporting event at the Canadian Special Olympic 
2000 Winter Games last January. Some 250 Kiwanians and their friends were involved 
in this floor hockey event over several days at Ottawa's Civic Centre which was our 
Club's first millennial hands-on project. 

• Our Club continued its sponsorship with other Clubs of Canada's First Aktion Club for 
the developmentally challenged, which was chartered in Past President Ian Hendry's 
year and this Club now boasts a membership of thirty-five. 

• Our Young Children Priority One Committee applied for and successfully received 
substantial funding from The National Literacy Secretariat as well as the Trillium 
Foundation to allow this committee to move ahead with the production of their video on 
early childhood development. This committee continues to oversee our volunteer 
reading project (RIF) at Connaught Public School, which is celebrating its third 
successful year. 

• Our Key and Circle K Clubs and our 211 Air Cadets Squadron continued to be healthy 
and for the first time this year, we were treated to Circle K members hosting us at a 
Friday luncheon. 

• We were able to spend some of our capital surplus this year over and above our 
budgeted spending. Our Club provided a one time gift of $15,000.00 to each of the 
Youville Centre, the Ottawa Boys and Girls Club and our Medical Foundation (to 
support their Rideauwood project) and $10,000.00 to St. Mary's Home for a total of 
$55,000.00 distributed back to our community. 

• The Board of Directors introduced a business casual dress policy for our members all 
year round and for the first time in our history, members will be given an attendance 
credit for attending a regularly scheduled committee meeting, in addition to attending a 
Friday luncheon. This new policy of our Club recognizes the importance of the work of 
our busy committees as well as the importance of participating in fellowship at our 
Friday luncheons. 

• Board members implemented a mentoring policy whereby every new member is 
mentored by a Board member. Our Kiwanis members learned about what our 
members do for a living at our Brig and Brag sessions as members carrying the 
microphone and fine bucket were given a few moments to describe their vocations. All 
things being equal, why not do business with a Kiwanian? 

• One of the most successful socials of the year was our millennium blowout party last 
December at the Chateau's Ballroom. A record-breaking attendance of some 175 
adults and 60 children enjoyed a midday party which was an all inclusive party for not 
only kids but for Kiwanians and friends. 

• The program committee provided us with some timely, topical and entertaining 
luncheon speakers and they are highlighted in Hassa Mirchandani's report. Thank you 
to the new members who hosted a luncheon with the "ten buck note". Who will ever 
forget the outpouring or red roses never seen before at our Club for one of our featured 
guest speakers? 
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• Ron Wing was endorsed as Lieutenant Governor of our Division 12. Ron carried out 
his responsibilities for Kiwanis International with grace and charm and was a source of 
inspiration and leadership for each of the Division 12 Clubs. 

• Rita Harper amazed me as she was able to do all things all of the time. We have a 
remarkable employee, loyal and dedicated and who truly loves our members and the 
work our Club does. We are honoured to have you Rita and hope that you will continue 
to enjoy working with our Club in the many years to come. Thank you Rita for all the 
help you gave me this year. 

Kiwanians, it has simply been my pleasure, honour and privilege to have been your 82nd President, 
a year I will cherish forever. 

ani cW 
John J. Ca I n 



Annual General Meeting of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 
for the fiscal year 1998-1999 

Chateau Laurier Hotel, December 17, 1999 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Annual General Meeting - 1998-99 December 17, 1999 
-------,--------------------------------------------- ------------------------------------------- . ---------------------------

PRESIDENT JOHN CALLAN declared this to be the Annual General Meeting of the Kiwanis 
Club of Ottawa, notice of which was given in the Bulletin of December 3 and December 10, 1 9 99 
and advise that Tom Moore would be acting as Parliamentarian for the meeting. 

President John asked that all rise and observe a moment's silence IN REMEMBRANCE of a 
very special member of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa who passed away this past year - the late 
Harry Brown, who was a member of our club since 1969 and President of our Club in 1976-77 

President John called on Past President Ian Hendry to preside over this portion of the 
meeting. 

**** 
PAST PRESIDENT IAN HENDRY called for a motion to adopt the report of the Standing 
Committees for 1998-99 in the Annual Report. IT WAS MOVED BY Matt McGrath and 
seconded by David Daubney. CARRIED 

Past President Ian Hendry called for a motion to approve the Minutes of the Annual General 
Business Meeting of the Club, held January 8, 1999 IT WAS MOVED by Bob Kingham and 
seconded by Steve Georgopoulos. CARRIED 

Past President Ian Hendry called on Honorary Treasurer BRUCE BROOKS to present the 
1998-99 Auditor's Report for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, Incorporated 

**** 
Bruce Brooks moved that the Auditor's Report for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, Incorporated be 
approved and the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position and Consolidated 
Statement of Operations be adopted, seconded by Ross Hadwen CARRIED 

Bruce Brooks presented new Revenue & Expense Summary distributed separately on the 
yellow sheets and explained the budget vs the actual for the previous year. 

Bruce Brooks moved that we approve the Auditor's Report for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, 
Medical Foundation and that we approve the Statement of Financial Position and 
Statement of Operations for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, Medical Foundation, seconded by 
Lorne Usher. CARRIED 

Past President Ian Hendry expressed a vote of thanks to KPMG (Peat Marwick Thorne) who 
once again, copied, collated and stapled our Annual Reports at no charge. 

Past President Ian Hendry turned the meeting over to President John Callan. 

***** 

PRESIDENT JOHN CALLAN called on Honorary Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer BRUCE 
BROOKS to present the Proposed Budgets for the year 1999-00 

IT WAS MOVED by BRUCE BROOKS, seconded by Tom Pullen that we accept the 
Proposed Budgets for 1999-00. CARRIED 

IT WAS MOVED by BRUCE BROOKS and seconded by Marcia Saipe that the club approve 
an increase in the Club membership dues in 2000-2001 of up to $20.00 (for annual dues of 
$290.00), IF NECESSARY, explaining that one year's notice must be given for an increase in 
fees. 

CARRIED 
(Approval for an increase was given in 1997-98 and the Board approved an increase in Annual 
Membership Dues for 1998-99 of $10.00 to $270.00) 
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IT WAS MOVED by BRUCE BROOKS and seconded by Kevin McGrath that the club 
approve an increase in the Luncheon Fees by $2.50 for payment of $23.50 effective January 
1, 2000, for our Senior and Honorary members as well as guests, as was approved at the Board 
of Director's Budget meeting of December 6, 1999. (To match increase from the Chateau to 
$23.50) This increase does not pertain to Active members who prepay. 

Bruce explained there is a 15% gratuity charged by the Chateau Laurier that was not recovered 
by our fee to members and that we cannot subsidize the luncheon costs. Mike Lundy asked 
when was our last increase and Bruce explained that we had an increase to $18.00 six years ago 
then to $21.00 in January 1999. Jean Filion suggested we should consider making an increase 
overall so that the Seniors would not be burdened with such a high payment. Bruce Brooks 
explained that the Active members who prepay are already matching their fees to the costs since 
they pay whether they attend or not. He indicated that the Board of Directors will monitor our 
expenses throughout the year to ensure the luncheons account is breaking even and if an increase 

-A -is necessary then it wmbe -revtewed at that 

-

-
-

-

-

IT WAS MOVED by BRUCE BROOKS and seconded by Steve Moore that the Proposed 
Budget for -the Atr Cadets Comml·ttee be accepted. CARRIED 

BRUCE BROOKS discussed the REVENUE SUMMARY SHEETS previously distributed 
explammg the Surplus htstory of the club for the past 7 years,withan ·average of $250,833. He 
stated that we are currently running at a surplus of $334,200 and at the Board of Directors meeting 
it was reaJized that we should maintain a minimum of $250,000. It was recommended that we 
should disburse more funds into the community, thus reducing our surplus. Bruce explained that a 
subcommittee will be established to review requests and disburse some of the surplus into the 
community. 

Bruce explained that we have already budgeted for a deficit of $18,000. This includes the plan to 
bring the Kiwanis office up to speed with the new technoiogy and upgrade the hardware and 
software necessary to run the office efficiently. 

BRUCE BROOKS turned the meeting back to President John Callan. 

**** 
PRESIDENT JOHN CALLAN asked for a motion to approve KPMG (Peat Marwick Thorne) as 
our Club Auditors for the General, Community Services, and Medical Foundation Accounts for the 
year 1999-00. IT WAS MOVED by Les Morin and seconded by Allan Castledine. CARRIED 

PRESIDENT JOHN explained that the % of Attendance Report which is usually included in the 
Annual Report, was not available for the Annual Report because of a change in our Attendance 
Reporting Software. 

PRESIDENT JOHN declared the Annual General Meeting to be over. 

**** 

PRESIDENT JOHN then presented his President's Rose to Past President Ian Hendry and 
thanked him for the support given to John during his preparation for this year. 

PRESIDENT JOHN CALLAN then explained that there was 15 minutes remaining should any 
members of the club wish to ask questions. No questions arose from the floor. 

PRESIDENT JOHN thanked Past President Ian Hendry, Jim Wright, Bruce Brooks and Rita 
Harper for their assistance with the preparation of this meeting. 

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned on motion of Les Morin. 
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Air Cadet Committee 1999/2000 

To: The President and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa: 

It is my pleasure to present this report on the past year's activities of the Air Cadet 
Committee, the sponsor of 211 Air Cadet Squadron. The committee's role is to provide 
on-going support to the Squadron in many key areas, enabling 90 cadets the opportunity 
to belong to a great youth organization. 

The most significant event of the year was the change of command. The Squadron said 
good-bye to Major June Humphries and welcomed Captain Michael MacKinnon as our 
new Commanding Officer. Major Humphries retired due to her health condition in March 
2000. 

I would like to offer a special thanks to Major Humphries for her dedication and contribution 
to the Squadron over several years. In particular, her willingness to remain as CO, despite 
ill health while the committee searched for her replacement is evidence of her commitment. 
She served the Squadron well as both the Administrative Officer for four years and as CO 
for the past two years. 

211 Squadron is always on the go and this year has been no exception! Below are some 
of the highlights of the 1999-2000 year. 

Bush weekends 
The Squadron held two bush weekends this year. The first was the winter weekend in 
January held at the Connaught Ranges. Fifty-five cadets participated in activities such as 
firing range, sports, survival skills and building winter shelters, search and rescue operations, 
map and compass training, and of course night games! The second weekend was held in 
June. Forty cadets participated in the activities that included survival skills, leadership skills 
and a first aid simulation. 

New Squadron W01 
This year saw the retirement, due to the "aging out", of Warrant Officer 1 st Class Fabiano 
Medugno, the Squadron's most senior cadet. A Selection Committee of Kiwanians and 
Squadron Officers interviewed three candidates and selected Warrant Officer 2nd class 
Krista Dolan as the new W01. We congratulate her on this appointment and wish her well in 
this position. 

Command Course 
The CO, Capt. MacKinnon, organized and delivered a weekend workshop in April for 
senior cadets that focused on developing the leadership, planning and managing skills of 
these cadets who will be able to assume more responsibility with their increased skills. The 
course was well received by the 14 senior cadets who were able to attend. Hopefully this 
is a new tradition for 211! 

Ready-to-Go Sports weekend 

This event was held in May, at the Olympic Park in Montreal and Canadian Forces Base St-
Jean. Forty 211 cadets took part in a series of swimming, fitness and social activities, which 
gave them the opportunity to meet and interact with cadets from other cadet squadrons 
and corps in the Quebec Region. The weekend successfully bridged language barriers to 
help our cadets make new friends and deepen the ties within 211 squadron. 



Helicopter flights 
In October several cadets had the opportunity to experience helicopter flights. The day 
was organized by DND for area Air Cadet Squadrons. 

Introduction of the new Cormorant helicopter 
In October several 211 cadets were invited to participate in the unveiling of the Cormorant, 
Canada's newest helicopter. Their role was to escort guests to the reception area at the 
Aviation Museum and to the helicopter viewing site. They were able to see a first hand a 
demonstration of some of the unique maneuvers of this aircraft and enjoyed a tour of the 
cockpit and cargo areas with the aircraft's crew. 

Mess Dinner and Final Parade 
This year's mess diner, held in May at the Air Force Mess, was a model of decorum and 
airforce tradition. Organized by 211 1s Capt. Gauthier the evening featured awards and 
presentations, promotions to LAC of the new cadets and an entertaining talk by guest 
speaker Dominic D'Arcy. A new tradition started at this dinner was the invitation extended to 
former squadron COls to attend the dinner. 

The final parade was held on May 27 Major Holland Armory on Walkley Road. Major 
General Peter Gartenberg was the inspecting officer from the Department of National 
Defence. More than sixty cadets were on the parade floor. The event featured displays of 
drill, music and survival skills. The inspection and the reception that followed were well 
attended by parents, friends and Kiwanians. In 211 tradition, a tremendous array of food 
was provided by cadets and their families and enjoyed by everyone. 

Recru itment 
During the summer period recruitment was the focus for Capt. MacKinnon. A blitz was 
planned for the fall and included advertisements in local newspapers, school visits and 
pamphlet distribution. Because the squadron's strength at the final parade will be reflected 
in future funding levels, recruitment is always a concern of the squadron and innovative ways 
to attract new cadets are a priority. 

Committee Members 
I wish to thank all members of the air Cadet Committee for their commitment, participation 
and support throughout the year. This years members were: 

Ed Healey, President-Elect Janet Dodds, Director Ken Miller, Vice Chair 
Sandra Presley 
Patrick McGarry 

Guy Bourbonniere, Treasurer Michael Morling, 
Michael St Louis Jill Bobula, 
Claudia Coburn Aubrey de Young 
Ed Lanthier, League Representative: 

I would like to thank the members of the Board of Directors, the Officers and Staff of the 
Squadron, and President John Callan for their support and assistance throughout the year. It 
was a pleasure and an honour to have served as chair of this committee during the 1999-
2000 year. 

Respectfully submitted, 

rxo-J 
Ron Vincent, Chair 
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Bon Appetit! Ottawa - Silent Auction Committee 1999-2000 

To: The President and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

Our 'Sophomore' edition of the Bon Appetit! Silent Auction Project was held on Tuesday, 
May 9th, 2000, once again at the superb venue of the Aberdeen Pavilion, Lansdowne 
Park. Having the first year under our belts, this year's committee was able to perform some 
fine tuning to better improve our results. 

Firstly, we decided to expand our space at the event by renting a tent and this afforded us 
approximately double the space we had last year, enabling us to provide a much more 
comfortable display of our offerings. We also increased our prominence at the event, with 
the full cooperation and assistance of the dinner committee, through increased signage at the 
entrance, catalogue distribution at the front door, and several large 10' colour banners 
announcing the presence of the auction portion of the event. These tactics worked very well 
as we found an increased traffic and stronger bidder participation in this yearfs event. The 
committee was also much more conscious this time in the areas of organization and 
customer service. We assigned specific personnel to specific areas of the room as well as 
to specific tasks, allowing the event to run much more smoothly. 

The major challenge of this year's effort was to compensate for the loss of nearly $12,000 
of support from several major sponsors which we had on board last year, including Wackid 
Radio which generously donated a $5,000 electronics package of goods, who were no 
longer in business this year, as well as a reduction in Minto's cash sponsorship support from 
$5,000 to $2,000. In spite of this, a superb effort by the committee and the club at large 
brought in total monies of $54,355, with a net yield of $47,228 for our club's Community 
Services Account. 

I wish to thank Mr. Phil Waserman and Mr. Vic Jones, who co-chaired the dinner committee, 
for their continuing support of our efforts, fully welcoming us into their event, and doing 
everything possible to assist us in realizing our goals. 

The committee did another super job this year and I thank everyone for their efforts in 
making this event a success. I also wish to thank the many Kiwanians from outside the 
committee who contributed with solicitation and/or volunteer efforts, and special mention to 
Shirley Tomblin, Rita Harper, Megan Paquette, Tom Beveridge for his continuing guidance 
and leadership, Mike Moore for a superb "game day" quarterbacking effort, and my wife 
Elaine, who continues to support me graciously both in and outside of Kiwanis. 

I pass the chairman's torch to the very capable Bob St. Louis, with whom I have worked 
on this project since its inception. I am looking forward to another successful fundraising 
effort for the club at next year's Bon Appetit!, on Tuesday, May 8th, 2001! 

lIy submitted, 
/ 

lot Melamed, Chair 
Committee Members: 
Vice-President: Eddy Cook 
Director: Jamie Johnson 
Vice-Chair: Bob st. Louis 

Tony Bennett Ken Birch Vic Jones Leo Labrie 
Brian Quinn Mike Moore Barry Nicholds Mike Sharp 

Sandra Lee 
Botho von Hampeln 



Circle K Report 1999/2000 

To: The President and members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

The Circle K Committee, though small, had an active 1999 - 2000 year. 

The University of Ottawa group was very active in numerous projects on a weekly basis, 
from helping at nearby schools, to raising monies through bake sales to sponsoring a child 
overseas. 

One high point was the luncheon which they hosted at the Chateau Laurier in which they had 
a slide show, arranged their own guest speaker, and showed up in force to let us see them 
in action. 

Carleton University got off to a slow start as the prior year's members did not seem to want 
to carry on. A very successful recruiting campaign was brought about through the hard work 
of Frank Hegyi and Rick Barrigar leading to a program of speakers, including our own Jim 
Durrell and Jim Watson, to a business class which resulted in approximately 40 students 
expressing interest in Circle K, many of whom subsequently attended meetings regularly 
and got the Club at Carleton University going again. 

Thank you to everyone on the Committee. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Martin Diegel, Chair --

Committee members: 
Vice-President: Eddy Cook 
Director: Rick Barrigar 
Vice-Chair: Harold Feder 

Frank Hegyi Major Cliff Hollman Greg Payne Paul Poggione 

IV 
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DREAM OF A LIFETIME 1999-2000 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
To: The President and Members of The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

Kiwanis volunteered to sell 800 tickets as was alloted by CHEO for which we receive 
$80,000. From these funds we purchase two vehicles which are donated as part of the 
prizes and for which we are very proud to present to the winners at the prize presentations. 

Our participation is definitely not limited to providing the vehicles. We annually provide 
about 3,000 volunteer hours selling tickets for the event. This includes orchestrating with 
the members of our clubto staff the ticket-selling locations, as well as volunteers from the 
Kiwanianne Club of Ottawa for which they are given a donation of $2,000. 

The funds raised by our club total $29,000 which are put into our Community Services 
Account and contributed back into the community to help those in need. 

This year under the guidance of Vice-Chair Patrick Flain, ticket sales exceeded our allotment 
for the second time. Thank you to Patrick for almost singlehandedly managing the 
volunteers and answering the multitude of phone requests for tickets. 

I am very confident that Patrick will make an excellent Chair of this fundraiser next year. 

Committee Members: 

President-Elect: Ed Healey 
Director: Walter Boyce 
Vice-Chair Patrick Flain 

Respectfully submitted, 

I II ' ---r-
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Kathleen Holst, Chair 

Wayne Beaudoin 
Tony Fuller 

Vince Calzonetti AI Monsour Vic Reed 



DUCK RACE COMMITTEE 199912000 

TO: The President & Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

The 2000 Farm Boy - Kiwanis Duck Race (13th
) for Tiny Hearts at CHEO was held on May 15, 

1999 at Hartwell Locks at Carleton University. We sold 66,388 tickets with a net proceed to 
CHEO of $196,313. 

Farm Boy Fresh Markets enjoyed their 3rd year as the presenting sponsor and will continue in 
that capacity until the year 2002. 

On Race Day the ducks again performed flawlessly through a light drizzle. New to race day 
this year was the Key Club's Kids Zone. This activity was very well received and plans are in 
place to enlarge the fun zone for next years' race. 

Our corporate teams of duck dealers again this year contributed greatly to the success of the 
race. They included (but not limited to) Apollo Management, Bell Canada, Carlingwood 
Seniors, Farm Boy, Giant Tiger, Kristy's Restaurant, Pharma Plus, Royal Bank, Scotiabank, 
Shoppers Drug Mart and Staples Business Depot. 

Kiwanis sales were increased this year through the efforts of the members of the Kiwanis Club 
of Ottawa and the participation of the following clubs - Nepean, Westboro, Sage, Carleton, 
Ottawa-Vanier, Southenders, Riverside, Cle'dor de Outaouais, Rideau, Perth and Cornwall as 
well as the Nepean, Sir Robert Borden and Lisgar Key Clubs. 

The prizing recognizes the strong commitment of the corporate community to the Duck Race. 
The prizes were as follows:-

1st Prize - 2000 Dodge Caravan - Courtesy of Southbank Dodge, Chrysler Jeep - retail value $33,677.75 
2nd Prize - 2000 Dodge Neon - Courtesy of Southbank Dodge Chrysler Jeep - retail value $22,556.10 
ard Prize - Cultured Pearls and 18k Ring - Courtesy of Howard Manufacturers Jewellers - retail value of 
$15,000.00 
4th Prize - 10,000 Loonies - Courtesy of Royal Bank Employees - retail value $10,000.00 
5th Prize - Living Room Collection - Courtesy of Star-Top Furniture - retail value $10,000.00 
6th Prize - Gift Certificate - Courtesy of Ormes Furniture - retail value of $5,000.00 
ih Prize - Gift Certificate - Ottawa Tourism & Convention Authority - retail value $5,000.00 

The Duck Race is a co-operative effort between CHEO and the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa. We 
would like to thank Dave Ready and Mary Hawkeye from CHEO for their efforts in making the 
race a success. We would also like to thank the members of the committee, the members of 
all the Kiwanis Clubs and all the volunteers who contributed to make this event a great 
success. 

The 2001 Race has been scheduled for May 12, 2001 and again will be the largest of its kind 
anywhere .in the world. See you there! 

Directors - Derek Finley/Rick Barrigar 
Kiwanians - Anthony McGlynn, Stephen Tanner, Brian Kloppenburg, Howard Lithwick, Krys 
Rudko, Val Wilkins, Mike Zanon, Patrick Flain, Ian MacDonald, Lynda Campbell 
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GOLF TOURNAMENT 1999-2000 

To: The President and the Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

The 2000 Kiwanis IIYoung Children - Priority One" Golf Tournament was another 
outstanding success for our Club. We are pleased to report that our 2000 Tournament 
achieved a net profit of $72,452 for the club, an increase of $12,800 over the 1999 
Tournament and $14,952 over our Budget. 

The keys to the success for this year's tournament came down to the committee members 
continued participation. This year's committee was made up of many members that have 
been on the committee for 3 years and this has provided us with a smooth transition each 
year and the ability to understand where we can improve the tournament to impact our 
bottom line. 

The tournament was a complete sell-out and we had an excellent day weather wise. Many 
Kiwanis members that were not committee members volunteered their time and helped 
ensure that we had a tournament day that ran very smoothly. 

The ability to increase net revenues in future years is somewhat limited by a limited amount 
of golfers and sponsorship opportunities as well as expenses that can increase from year 
to year based on decisions of the golf club. 

That being said, the Tournament after three years is well pOSitioned as one of the premier 
charity goff tournaments in the City and has the ability to be a strong fundraiser for our ctub 
for many years to come. 

My thanks and gratitude to everyone who was involved in making this year's tournament 
the great success that it was. 

Organizing committee: 

Vice Chair Mike Moore 
Vice President Richard Munro 
Director Janet Dodds 

Clive Woolley 
Barry Nicholds 
Jim Wright 
Shawn Williams 

Alan Smith 
Ron Wing 
Frank Tipper 

Respectfully submitted, 

Tom Donnelly 
Jeremy Moore 
John Harcourt 

Darrell Powell 
John Law 
Pat C!1arbonneau 



Hands On Committee 199912000 
------- --------------------_. 
To: The President and the Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa: 

Here is a short description of the projects that we accomplished: 
A. Special Olympics: By far the most challenging project we undertook last year was the 
Floor Hockey event of the Winter Special Olympics that took place in Salon A&B in 
Lansdowne park in January 2000. It would be impossible to accurately total the number of 

hours but we had over 120 volunteers from not omy the Ottawa but from 
the surrounding clubs volunteering an enormous amount of hours not only for Floor Hockey 
but also for other events and special duties as well. Of speCial mention for outstanding 
service is Bob Horlick and Ross Hadwen who virtually lived on the Olympic site for the 
entire week. Also, Home Depot (Myrna Beattie) was very generous by donating tools 
and materials. 

B. Project "Stay Warm:" Winter survival kits are for people who are not allowed to 
sleep in homeless shelters and whose only resort is to sleep on the streets in winter. 
About 125 kits were supplied that were back packs complete with socks, touques, gloves 
soap, snacks etc. were given out. Giant Tiger was very generous to have given us the kits. 

C. Bethany Hope Centre: A major painting project was performed in June at this centre 
that assists young mothers. We painted their dining room and office over two evenings by 
many volunteers. 

D. Centre 454: This centre that helps street people was moving to new 
accommodations. We painted their centre in one evening with many volunteers. 

E. Forward Avenue Shelter: This shelter that temporarily houses homeless families was 
without toys for the ch.kiren. February, Major Cliff Hollman was very generous in giving 
us a truck load of toys for the shelter. 

F. Dragon Boat Race: I n June, we financially sponsored an entry made up of Special 
Olympians. Ross Hadwen donated many hours of his time on this project. 

G. Parklnsons Super Walk: Every year in September the Parkinson's Societyorganizes 
a fund raiser walk in Andrew Haydon Park where people who are afflicted with this disease 
along with friends and family walk many hours to raise money for research. They required 
volunteers for registration, marshals, and water station. • 

H. Actlfest 2000: Ontario Senior Games as held in Ottawa in early August. Ross 
Hadwen donated many hours to this project. 

I would like to thank all the many volunteers from not only the committee but from the club 
at large who helped out and moved our projects forward. tn summary, we had a lot of fun tn 
the past year by contributing our efforts to these worthy causes. I gladly pass the reins 
over to Kevin McGrath. 

submitted, 

:8ilk 
Vice-President: Eddy Cook BfitHarsh, Chair 
Director: Bruce Brooks I 

Gord Fleming, Vice Chair, Ross Hadwen, Wayne Beaudoin, Bob Horlick, 1 
Henry Krzywicki, Jim Macleod, Kevin McGrath, Bob Vergette and Stephen Weeks ..t 

J 



/s 

KEY CLUB ANNUAL COMMITTEE REPORT - 1999-2000 

This was a rebuilding year for the 4 Key Clubs we sponsor - Glebe Collegiate, Nepean 
High School, Lisgar Collegiate and Sir Robert Borden High School. The Ontario 
Government deemed all high school students must complete a minimum of forty hours of 
community work during their High School life. Our Key Clubs offered a great venue to 
achieve this mandate. 

Clubs where membership dwindled because students graduated, were rejuvenated. 
Established clubs continued to be active with projects such as collecting Canadian Tire 
money to purchase items for Toy Mountain. 

The committee members were outstanding. New members brought new ideas. The key 
to a successful committee is the involvement of all its members. Every committee member 
had an opportunity to participate. 

Attending convention for the Clubbers was an eye opener. Held in St. John, New 
Brunswwick, it was a great learning adventure for Val Wilkins, Tracey Friendship teacher 
advisor from Nepean , and myself. We chaperoned twelve of our own Key Clubbers, and 
an additional three from Rideau High School. 

We learned there are many opportunities for Clubbers to excel and be recognized for their 
efforts. We learned that Key Club International offers bursaries and scholarships to 
Clubbers. We learned that as advisors we must become more hands on with our clubs. 

I was pleased that we to were able to send our own Key Club member, Liz Johnston, to 
the International Key Club Convention in Florida this past June. Liz was last year's 
Governor, and has assumed the responsibility of Lt. Govemor for our district this year. 

The participation this year at the CHEO duck race by all Key Clubs was impressive. It was 
their first attempt to set up their own Kids Zone tent. This provided a place for children to 
play competive games of chance and skill for prizes, have some fun and get their face 
painted. Special thanks to Val Wilkins for overseeing this project. 

We took a less serious approach to our annual luncheon meeting by adding a slice of humor 
to the program this year - the Key Clubbers put on a fashion show portraying the 'dress' of 
today's high schools, while some of our Kiwanis members dressed in the garb of their 
decade. The Key Clubbers year end social was well attended. 

As with all committees there is much work to be done. But when you have an opportunity 
to chair a group of Kiwainans like these, it makes the job all the more enjoyable. 

-
ike St. Louis 

.. es .. , 

ommittee Chair 1999-2000 
Vice-President: Richard Munro 
Director: Maurice Powers 
Vice-Chair: Val Wilkins 
Committee members: Michael Chambers 

Don Keyes 
Rocco D'Angelo 
Howard Lithwick 

Mike Shaughnessy 
Glen Vaillancourt 



KIWANIS FOR KIDS LOTTERY 1999-2000 

To: The President and the Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

The first meetings of the committee were devoted to an evaluation of the prior year and 
suggestions for improving the format of the lottery. The main areas of concern were 
prizing, staffing, entertainment, incentive for purchase, media partner and improved controls. 

The Rideau Centre confirmed their total support to the Lottery and suggested a 
Thanksgiving weekend launch by providing promotional support over the holiday 
weekend. The committee changed the prizing to "shoppingsprees" in the Rideau Centre 
and this format was presented to the Board of Directors for approval. 

Steve Georgopoulos approached Yurij Ostapyk of the Carnival of Cultures who agreed 
to provide weekend entertainment and become an active member of the committee. In 
aOdition focafSChoofsand dance groups were Contacted . to get their interest -and 
participation. A full entertainment schedule was developed. The lottery ran from October 8 
to October 30 a total of 23 days. It was unfortunate that Eaton announced the closing of 
their store shortly before the opening of the lottery which had a direct impact on the traffic 
through Eaton Court. 

Five shopping spree prizes totalling $15,000 in Rideau Centre Gift Certificates were 
obtained: 

$5,000 courtesy of the Rideau Centre 
$3,000 courtesy of the BelAir Direct 
$3,000 courtesy of Ceridian Canada 
$3,000 courtesy of Coventus I ntuitive Networks 
$1,500 cOurtesy of Turpin Pontiac Buick GMC 

Kiwanis members and Kiwanis Corporate teams sold tickets at Eaton Court. Geoff 
Godding coordinated all ticket sales and·the ·cOntrol of tickets and cash reCeipts. 

Max.Keeping of CJOH participated in the draw on October 30/99. The final results were 
ticket sales of $10,902.61, expenses of $6,204, and net proceeds of $4,699. 

During the lottery we received corporate support . from the following companies: 
Rideau Centre - Lottery partner, signage, coUaterals 
Mediaplus Advertising - Advertising, design 
Majic 100 - Radio announcements 
Soulard Window Cleaning Service - banner erection and removal 

Thank you to everyone who participated in this year's lottery fundraiser. 

Committee Members: 

Respectfully submitted, 

c· 1'\' "'\-;. rLC -" 
1. \ 

Tom Moore 

John Callan, Pat Charbonneau, Brian Dickey, Steve Georgopoulos, Geoff Godding, Moira 
McDonald, Kent Howie, Steve Moore, Paul Poggione, Chris Thompson, Bill Whillans, 
Alannah Shields - Rideau Cente, Kirsty Allaire - Rideau Centre, Yurij Ostapyk - Carnival of 
Cultures 
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LEGACY FOR LIFE COMMITTEE 1999-2000 

TO: The President, Board of Directors and members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

Your Legacy for Life Committee had an active and productive year. The Committee. at its 
meeting in October, 1999. set specific objectives for the year now being reported upon. 
Your Committee is pleased to report that virtually all of the objectives have been attained. 

Donor Cards 
The Committee created and introduced a donor card system within the Kiwanis Club of 
Ottawa. Upon request, cards are issued by the Kiwanis office to commemorate or 
celebrate events affecting members, their family or friends. A monetary donation is made 
by the sender to Kiwanis upon ordering the card. The monetary donation goes into the 
funds being raised by this Committee or is identified as a contribution to another committee 
within Kiwanis. Between November 1999 and June 2000, $8,595 of donations were 
made through the Legacy for Life donor card program. 

Amit Punji 
The Committee was pleased to rnvite and rntroduce Amrr Punjr, the Regional Marketing 
Manager of Manulife Financial. as its guest speaker to the Kiwanis Club's Friday luncheon in 
October 1999. Mc Punji's PowerPoint presentation reported upon the status of charitabJe 
giving by individuals in Canada and stressed the substantial tax saving available to 
individuals through charitable gift giving. Overall, his presentation was informative and was 
communicated in a liVely manner. 

Legacy for Life brochyre 
Several members of Kiwanis, including some who were not on this Committee, 
successfully initiated and published a new Legacy for Life brochure. The brochure 
professionally presents a number of ways in which charitable donations may be made and 
explains some of the tax savings and benefits thereof. The brochure articulates the aims 
and objectives of the Committee and is a helpful tool to educate club members as to how 
they may create benefits through charitable donations. A special thank you in the planning 
and development of this brochure to Robert Houle, Derek Finley and Jamie Johnson. 
The production costs of the brochure were reduced through the generosity of Lowe-Martin 
Printers. Capcorp Planning and Robert Houle generously stepped forward and absorbed 
all remaining production costs. 

Revenue Earned and the Alex payton Senior Citizens Centre 
The capital funds in Legacy for Life were invested and earned revenue of approximately 
$4,800. The net donations from the Legacy for Life donor cards, not earmarked for other 
committees, were sufficient to allow the Board of Directors to expend $2,000 for the 
purchase of tables for the Alex Dayton Center. The remaining balance from donor cards 
plus the interest earned on the endowment funds totaled $5780.00. Kiwanis Board of 
Directors added such revenue to the Legacy for Ufe endowment fund. 

Canvass of Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 
A priority this year has been a one-on-one canvass of members of the Kiwanis Club of 
Ottawa to inform club members as to purpose of this Committee and inquire whether they 
wished to make a charitable donation. 

In total, 65 members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa were canvassed by Committee 
members. The results have been very positive. Members of the Kiwanis Club have 
generously received the presentations made by Committee members. 



Initial Public Offerings 
Your Committee identified the potential of obtaining contributions to the Kiwanis Club of 
Ottawa through the donation of shares of corporations involved in public offerings. A 
conceptual approach was developed. Canvassing of this potential has commenced. 

ponor Reception 
Your Committee held a donor reception on June 7, 2000. to honour donors to Legacy for 
Life and their spouses. The reception was well attended. All donors present were thanked 
for their contribution and reminded of the very beneficial impact of such donations on future 
activities of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa. 

Report on Status of Legacy for Life Fund 
By year's end, the Committee is pleased to report that is has received disclosed donations 
through Legacy for ute totaling some $258,000. The addition of net revenue earned this 
year raises the total to approximately $264,000. This total understates the total value of 
donations as a number of club members have made donations but wish to remain 
anonymous. 

Individual Endowment Funds 
The Committee developed a new donation method this year. The form of such donations 
are individual funds in the name of the donor or family member. The objectives of these 
funds are developed jointly by the donor, family members and the Legacy for Life 
Committee. This concept was presented and approved by the Board of Directors. 

Conclusion 
I would like to thank all members of this Committee for their valuable contribution and effort 
during the past year. The imagination, initiative and contribution of each Committee 
member is evident in the results obtained. It was a pleasure to chair such a fine group of 
Kiwanians! 

Director Derek Finley 
Vice-Chairman Robert Houle 

Committee Membe.:· 

Yours very truly, 

Paul Kane, Chair 

Tom Beveridge Sally Burks Pat Charbonneau Bill Cowie Ian Hendry 
George Perrin Marcia Saipe Dawn Morewood John O'Neil Ted Parsons 

Bill Siekierski 
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KIWANIS MEDICAL FOUNDATION COMMITTEE 1999-2000 

To: The President and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

Challenges facing the Kiwanis Medical Foundation Committee (KMF) for this year included: 
• Developing a more concise definition of the KMF's objectives and terms of reference 

and clarifying other committee matters. 
• Reviewing the KMF's process for analyzing the appropriateness of funding requests. 
• Continuing to support the medical research and treatment community in Ottawa-

Carleton in a meaningful way. 
• Addressing the KMF's significant outstanding commitment to the Rideauwood. 

Addiction and Family Services school based substance abuse treatment program. 
• Taking advantage of opportunities to publicize the efforts of the KMF and Kiwanis 

Club of Ottawa. 

The first meetings of the 1999-2000 KMF committee were focussed on "planning" with 
Kiwanis member Ray Jacobsen acting as the facilitator to assist the committee in 
developing a more concise KM F statement of objectives, defining its terms of 
reference, considering administrative processes, communica-tions requirements, 
fundraising initiatives and other matters. With Ray's assistance, the KMF's role is now 
simply stated as: 
The objectives of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical Foundation are to 
advance medical research and treatment in Ottawa-Carleton by providing 
funding to those engaged in such work or funding assistance to organizations 
with similar objectives. 

The review process involves a KMF member visiting with the person(s) making a 
request of the KMF and completing a Request Analysis Form to help determine the 
appropriateness of each. The request, along with the reviewing member's 
recommendation, is then discussed at a regular KMF committee meeting and, where 
required, the person submitting the request is invited to make a presentation to the KMF 
and answer questions. 

Typical requests from the medical research and treatment community in Ottawa-Carleton 
range between $1,000 and $6,000. The budget the KMF committee has to work with 
annually represents the investment income from its capital investments which stand at about 
$650,000. Accordingly, depending on the investment climate, the KMF annual budget 
ranges between $40,000 and $50,000. With annual fees to the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 
for administration and annual audit of $4,000 the balance is available to support community 
requests that meet the KMF requirements. This year's supported requests are: 
• The outstanding commitment from the previous KMF year of $39,000 for the 
Rideauwood Addiction and Family Services school based treatment program at Bell High 
School. Given the absence of a fundraiser for the KMF, the committee sought support 
from the special Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Capital Surplus Committee struck to distribute 
excess funds and received some $15,000 to be used for this purpose. With the exception 
of $8,000 earmarked for a video and statistical report, the remainder of the commitment was 
funded from the the budget. 
• $5,000 was approved for the purchase of a cardiocall heart recording device for the 
Oueensway-Carleton Hospital. 
• $5,000 was approved for a portable heart defibrillator to be installed at the YMCA in 
support of the Heart Safe program. 
• $1 , 000 was spent for the production of replacement donation cards and envelopes for 
local funeral homes and the Kiwanis office. 
• $5,000 to the Cancer Society's brachytherapy seed implantation program for prostate 
cancer treatment. 



The KMF and the Kiwanis Club received exposure through cheque presentations and 
participation in Heart Institute and Cancer telethons, taped news presentation to the 
YMCA, a plaque in the entrance of the Oueensway-Carleton Hospital, as well as the 
receipt of certificates and letters of gratitude from appreciative KMF fund recipients. 

The nine 1999-2000 KMF Trustees and their term expiration dates are as follows: 

September 2000 
George Perrin 
Jennifer Rae 
Jim Wright 

September 2001 
Allan Casteldine 
Bob Kingham 
Susan Menzies 

Sepember 2002 
David Daubney 
Patrick Flain 
Michel Podeszfinski 

The KMF received a generous donation to its capital fund from the estate of the late Past 
President Harry Brown - a former valued member of the KMF since its inception. 

In closing, I would express my gratitude to: 
• Ray Jacobsen of Jacobsen Consulting for his role as facilitator/catalyst in developing our 
new KMF statement of objectives; 
• Susan Menzies who acted as KMF Secretary and accurately recording the committee 
minutes; 
• Jim Wright for conscientiously taking care of the vital KMF committee member liaison 
function, 
• Allan Castledine, George Perrin, Jim Wright and Michel Podeszfiniski for sharing the 
hosting of KMF evening committee meetings and giving the Chair a break; and, 
• All trustees for their contributions in evaluating funding submissions and their role in 
analyzing the wo'rth of such requests. 

It was an honor to chair this year's KMF committee and to work with the fine members who 
constitute the board of trustees as well as our Kiwanis Board representatives, Michel 
Podeszfinski and Richard Munro, for their enthusiasm and support. 

And finally, I wish good luck to the incoming KMF Chair, David Daubney. 

Committee Members: 

Vice President: 
Director: 
Vice Chair: 

Richard Munro 
Michel Podeszfinski 
David Daubney 
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Patrick Flain 
Brian McGarry 

George Perrin 
Jim Wright 

Doug Legere 
Allan Castledine 

Jennifer Rae 
Susan Menzies 



MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE REPORT 1999-2000 

To: The President and Members of The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

As of September 30th, 2000 the club incurred a net loss of 7 members from the previous 
year. 26 resignations were approved. 23 new members were approved 

October 1 , 1999 
245 active/senior members 

The following 19 new members were introduced: 

Patrick McGarry Peter Markham 
Brian Kloppenburg Claudia Coburn 
Frank Lambros Pierre Paradis 
Jan Mansfield Leslie Coates 

September 30,2000 
243 active/senior members 

Howard Whittaker 
Lucille Rousseau 
Darrell Ittermann 

Mary Bradford Aubrey deYoung 
Philip Rossy 

Mark Charron 
Shawn Williams Stewart Watson John Willins 

Sister Betty Ann Kinsella (trsf from Honorary) 

The following 26 members resigned/deceased*: 

Lloyd Ayers 
Red Emond 
Larry Hom 
Bruce Killen 
Rick Logsdail 
Sol Max*(Priv) 
Peter Nadeau 
Brad Smith 
Jack Woods 

Gus Barrieau 
Bob French 
Kent Howie 
Ray Jacobsen 
Orian Low 
Richard Moore 
Dave Parkes 
Peter Weltman 
David Young 

Micheal Chettleburgh 
Ken Guarisco 
Bill Keating 
Peter Laberge 
Ed Madronich 
Tom Moore 
Jennifer Rae 
Richard Whetstone 

The Committee reinstated a New Members' Evening and the successful event was held 
on May 17/00. Special thanks to Vince and Elinor Calzonetti for their wonderful hospitality. 

The Committee would also like to thank those members who sponsored a new member 
into the club. New members bring new energy, new ideasand are vital for club renewal and 
growth. 

My personal special thanks to vice-chair Les Morin and all the members of the membership 
committee for their commitment and assistance during my year as Chair. 

Vice President: Eddy Cook 
Director: Walter Boyce 
Vice Chair: les Morin 
Don Blakslee 
Robert Kalbfleisch 

/ 

Vince Calzonetti 
Marcia Saipe 

David Fair 
Barry Weatherdon 



KIWANIS MUSIC FESTIVAL 1999/2000 

To: The President and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

When I wrote my first report in 1996, I mentioned that the total number of performers 
participating in the Festival was approximately 4,000. This year the Festival was almost at 
the overload point with an increase of performers to 8,000. This dramatic increase is due to 
the many volunteers who give their precious time throughout the year and during the 
Festival. We could not exist without their contributions. 

The relationship between Kiwanis Clubs and the Music Festival, while it had been distant in 
the past, is now quite strong. Continuity and regular attendance at the Board meetings has 
surely helped to increase and maintain interest from Kiwanis. 

Kiwanis contributions this year were approximately $20,000.00, not the least of which was 
our Club sponsorship in the amount of $7,500.00 to assist 21 local participants to go to the 
Provincials. 

The Highlights Concert is the gem of the Festival. It is a high quality performance, featuring 
the best from our Festival, at an affordable price for the community, by the community. The 
Kiwanis Club of Nepean was the sole sponsor of this event this year. 

The web site http://kmf.ottawa.comhas been a notable resource and distribution point. The 
entire Syllabus is on the web, complete with entry forms and receives between 90-150 
visitors a day. During the Festival dates this increases to over 1,000 per day. Clearly this 
appears to be our best source of information and distribution. 

I extend my sincere thanks to Ross Hadwen who contacts our Club volunteers at Festival 
time. Also, Gary Morton, Managing Director and Jim Brough, Festival President and Jackie 
Albert, office secretary, thank you all for your tireless activities in support of the Festival. 

Music does make a difference in our lives! Let us continue to encourage the study of music 
with youth in our community. 

Committee members: 

Vice-Chair: Ross Hadwen 
Vice-President: Richard Munro 
Director: Bruce Brooks 
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PARTNERS IN CARING - 1999/2000 

To: The President and the Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

The Kiwanis Partners in Caring Committee, and the Ottawa Senators Hockey Club teamed 
up for another successful fund raiser with the Special Olympics affiliation proving to be a 
positive experience. 

Jeff Kyle and the Ottawa Senators went out of their way to provide incentives to individuals 
and companies to participate in this program. Everyone made their solid contribution in 
terms of ticket sales but the outstanding performance award goes again to Tom and his son, 
Jeff Spence. who together sold over 300 tickets to Kiwanians and friends of Kiwanis. 

Special thanks also to Bill Siekierski for his efforts to organize our kick off Friday luncheon 
meeting with Lyndon Siewidge and SpartaCat. 

Your Committee Chairs would like to thank the people who served on the committee, the 
people who sold the tickets and the individuals and/or companies that purchased the tickets. 

Special kudos again to Shirley Tomlin and her magnificent 50/50 draw volunteers who 
established a new 50/50 record of over $10,000 

Good luck to Ian Peddie, Brian Quinn and their committee in the new year. 

Committee: 

Vice Chair: Ross McHardy 
Vice-President: Ed Healey 
Director: Neil Mcdonald 

Bill Siekierski 
Shirley Tomblin 

Rob Thompson 
Tom Spence 

Jeff Spence 
Ian Peddie 



Programme Committee 1999/2000 
" 

Date TOTAL 1999-2000 PROGRAMMES 
Attendee 

10/1/99 108 Peter Harder - Public Service Challenqes 
10/8/99 100 Michael Curry 

10/15/99 92 Amit Punche Legacy for Life Commttee 
10/22/99 129 Robert Davies - Rare Coins Collection 
10/29/99 160 Dr. Marcie - Shaken Baby Syndrome Comm. 
11/5/99 100 Dr. Fulton - Boon or Bust 

11/12/99 130 Dr. Granastein 
11/19/99 123 Dr. Marcellina Mian - SBS 
11/26/99 105 Nisga'a Treaty - Chief Goswell 

12/3/99 .128 Richard Bertrand - Univ of Ottawa 
12/10/99 125 Special Olympics - Dean Brown 
12/17/99 87 Annual General Meeting - Pres John Callan 

Dec 23/99 235 MILLENIUM BLOWOUT (175 Adults / 60 children) 
12/31/99 0 No Meeting - No Round Table 

1/7/00 208 Riqht Honourable Joe Clark 
1/14/00 .c'cc. 100 Terry Heaslip - Is Flvinq Reallv Safe? 
1/21/00 121 Dr. Marvin Lange - Selection Profess for Astronauts 
1/28/00 184 David Van Praagh / EC&C Dist Governor visit 
2/4/00 122 Univ of Ottawa Circle K - Dr. Tofv Mussivand (VAD) 

2/11/00 120 Deregulation of ONtario Hydro - Michael Gerrior 
2/18/00 101 Emotional Intelligence - Dr. Brian Lynn 
2/25/00 95 Heart Institute Telethon - Wayne Rostad 
3/3/00 117 Music Festival Presentations 

3/10/00 100 Rod MacDonald - Law Reform IS Childs' Play 
3/17/00 

i,.,· •.... .:' 

136 St. Patrick's Day - Kiwanis Music Committee .... 
3/24/00 .... 105 Dr. Todd Norton on Nutrition 
3/31/00 " 109 NEW MEMBERS LUNCHEON 
4/7/00 132 Air Cadets Day 

4/14/00 148 Duck Race Kickoff - Capone's 
Apr 20/00 "" 74 THURS - ArchBishop Gervais - Easter/Passover 

4/28/00 240 Red Shield Appeal Luncheon 
5/5/00 126 Diane Craig - Sandrine's Gift of Life 

5/12/00 '. 125 Millennium Legion of Honour/New Mbrs Induction 
5/19/00 'i·, 138 KEY Club Luncheon 
5/26/00 .:,' 90 Youth and Child Friendlv Ottawa - JeanPiqott 
6/2/00 71 Semi Annual Business Meeting 
6/9/00 ' 83 Westin Hotel - Lynda Cranston - Blood Supply 

6/16/00 135 CHEO 's Promise Campaign - Dr. Rodriguez 
6/23/00 96 Cameron Highlanders - Lt. Col. Mungall 
6/30/00 75 BREAKFAST - Pat McALpine (6 for lunch) 

7/7/00 . 97 Michael Geist - The Reality of Bytes 
7/14/00 88 Senior Citizens Luncheon 
7/21/00 74 Jim Smellie - LPG A 
7/28/00 66 Mark Bonokoski, Ottawa Sun 
8/4/00 74 Bill Maine Harvest House 

8/11/00 .. 54 BREAKFAST - Canvas of War - Museum of Civilization 
8/18/001< 102 Ed Mulkins - Transition to One City 
8/25/00 75 Dr. Brian Barge - The New Ottawa 
9/1/00 80 The Gal Pals singers 
9/8/00 92 Andrea Perrino - "Fitness as a Lifestyle" 

9/15/00 I'," 93 Louise Lebrun - "Fully Alive from 9 - 5" 

9/22/00 
I····.'.·. 

118 Chief Justice Beverlev McLachlin 
9/29/00 I" 123 Turnover Day 

TOTALS I 5909 



Public Relations and Technology Committee Report 1999-2000 

To: The President and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

This year the mandate of the Public Relations Committee was expanded to include 
responsibilities for the technology requirements of the Club. The initial responsibilities 
included the Web site as a communications vehicle, and included the use of email for 
distribution of press information. 

The Public Relations Committee continued with its mandate to strengthen the Club's profile 
in the community. All of the Club's major events were publicized with media alerts or media 
releases, and significant support from the media was received. The Ottawa Citizen 
continued its very generous support of the Club with its allocation for advertisements. 

Special initiatives of the Committee included: 

The press conference announcing the Club's participation in the Special Olympics. 
New kit folders to be used by the Club and its committees. 
A year end video to Capture the Clubs' history. 
A web site for the 2000 Silent Auction<http://2000auction.ottawakiwanis.org>. 
A web site for Legacy for Life <http://www.legacyforlife.ottawakiwanis.org>. 
A web site for the Precious Minds video <http://www.preciousminds.org>. 
An evaluation of the technology needs of the office. 

Ongoing work of the Committee included: 
Support for Club's web site <http://www.ottawakiwanis.org>. The main site was 
recognized by Ottawa Business News with an honorable mention in their web site awards. 

Support for the Shaken Baby Syndrome web site<http://shakenbaby.ottawakiwanis.org>. 
Organization and support of the Page 4 articles for the weekly newsletter. 
Support for the PR needs of other Committees. 

The work of the Club was recognized by the District with the award of the District Marketing 
Award for 1999-2000 for the promotion of Kiwanis. 

I would like to thank the members of our small, hard worki Committee . 
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Committee members: ( \ 
Krys Rudko (Chair), Richard Munro (Vice I resident), Johnson (Director), Pat 
Charbonneau (Vice Chair), Guy Desnoyers,'Fted Rendell, John O'Neil, Bill Cowie 



Roast for Jim Durrell in support of The Special Olympics 1999/2000 

To: The President and Members of the Ottawa Kiwanis Club: 

In both 1998 and 1999 the Board of Directors had charged the Ways and Means Committee with 
the responsibility of developing a project which could be used to raise money for a non recurring 
event where the club decided to make a contribution on a one time only basis. In 1999 the Ways 
and Means Committee received Board approval to hold a Roast for a respected and willing 
Kiwanian during the next year. The Board stressed at that time that this event should be used on 
a very infrequent basis and should never be an annual event for the club. 

During 1999 the Directors decided to recommend that the Ottawa Kiwanis contribute an amount of 
$25,000 to be raised to support the Special Olympics Winter Games which were being held in 
Ottawa from January 25th - January 30th. 2000. After due consideration the club decided that 
Jim Durrell would be a truly excellent candidate and that his stature and sense of humor would 
enable him to receive this honor and be able to enjoy as recipient the good natured banter 
throughout the entire evening. The date for the Roast was set for January 13th, 2000. 

Within a short time a remarkable team of disciplined Kiwanians was assembled to put to-gether all 
of the arrangements for the event. This committee was a unique team of experts which combined 
many talents to ensure that the evening was a success. The veterans, Tom Beveridge (Auction) 
Jim Wright (Financial), Clive Woolley (Gifts and Prizes), Richard Munro(Communications) Vic 
Jones (Dinner and Hall), Don Keyes (Promotion) were enjoined by two invaluable new members 
Steve Weeks (Sound and Acoustics) and Brian Quinn (Raffle). Peggy Clark was able to keep 
the event one that would provide an evening of entertainment which would not be a locker room 
event but a fun evening for couples. The dinner was held at the Nepean Sportsplex. 

The Roasters at the event were extremely humorous and entertaining. Their roasting of the guest 1 
of Honor was insightful warm and enlightening. His response was as humorous as expected but 
also heartfelt and appreciated by all attendees. The Roasters who really made the evening a 
huge success were Jackie Holtzman, Jack Donahue. Ron Stewart, Earl McCrea, and Brian 
Kilrea. The event was sold out, achieved its target financially, and the evening was thoroughly 
enjoyable. There were approximately 500 persons who attended the event with net proceeds of 
$54,362. After our contribution to Special Olympics of $29,000 we were. pleased to contribute 
$25,362 to the club's Community Services Account. 

The committee concluded that the event should be held very infrequently as the Board had 
recommended. It was suggested that if and when another Roast is held, a larger hall should be 
considered for the event. The person being roasted is a well known liked and respected figure 
which makes the raising of sponsors and prizes an easier task and can serve to attract a larger 
crowd thus increasing the revenue. It was recommended that perhaps four speakers should be 
utilized in the future. 

The committee also received the greatly appreciated help of two non-Kiwanians Megan 
Paquette, and Marilyn Jones whose efforts and good nature contributed greatly to the success of 
the evening. • 
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Committee: 
Vice-President: EddyCook 
Director: Bruce Brooks 
Co-Chair Clive Woolley 

Jeff Kyle 
Steve Weeks 
Clive Woolley 
Jim Wright 

Peggy Clark 
Don Keyes 
Ron Wing 
Vic Jones 

VI, ./ 
Ed Mulkins . . . to-Ch ir 

Dawn Morewood 
Tom Donnelly 
Richard Munro 

Tom Beveridge 
Brian Quinn 
Neil McDonald 
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Senior Citizens Committee Report 1999/2000 

To: The President and the Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa: 

The limited number of volunteers in the committee this year, despite the readiness of the 
committee members to cooperate in all the events, curtailed other possible activities. 

Christmas Light Tour - In December a bus was reserved for some 40 Seniors. At the 
last minute some Seniors from St. Patrick's Home became ill and could not attend. 
However, everyone enjoyed the sing along with the Kiwanis members who volunteered to 
play and sing with them. Santa, (Ken Miller) was the usual hit of the night. Norm Torontow 
entertained the Seniors on the tour with jokes and scenic sights. This year two Ottawa West 
apartments and the Ottawa West Seniors' Centre joined St. Patrick's Home. The lights 
were especially pretty this year because of the year 2000. 

Recommendation: Next year another location other than St. Patrick's should be chosen for 
the food break and singing. The residents there are too elderly to enjoy the outing. 

Christmas Day Luncheon - Once again, Christmas dinner was served to approximately 
125 Seniors at the Alex Dayton Centre. Dominic 0' Arcy and his young singers and 
dancers provided the entertainment. Santa Claus (Ken) was once more the welcome 
visitor. He was joined by President John Callan and Major Jim Watson who sang and 
danced with the Seniors. Many Kiwanis members came with their families to help serve. 
The same cooperation was seen the previous day when Kiwanis members set up the 
tables with flowers and so forth. A list of the volunteers was sent to Rita Harper so that the 
volunteer hours would be considered for attendance credits. 

Recommendation: The Christmas luncheon provides great entertainment and pleasure. It 
should continue if at all possible. 

Seniors' Luncheon July 14, 2000 - In July the Committee held an Awards Ceremony 
for six deserving Seniors. It occurred during the Friday luncheon at the Chateau Laurier. 
The luncheon was well-attended and the Seniors receiving the Awards were really inspiring 
people who have volunteered thousands of hours in the community. What was very 
rewarding was the reaction of the Seniors as each received a citation and an award at the 
podium. 

Recommendation: Every effort should be made to retain this luncheon. The affirmation will 
help those receiving the awards and hopefully the news will reach many other deserving 
Seniors for other years. 

Seniors' Annual Tea August 15, 2000 - This year there were 360 Seniors at the Tea at 
the Chateau Laurier. The Grey Jazz Band with Starr Kelly and Bill Luxton as Master of 
Ceremonies provided the entertainment and kept the dance floor moving. The number of 
Seniors was limited because of new fire regulations. The decision to charge $3 this year for 
admission did not deter the Seniors from attending. However, it added to the administration 
greatly because each ticket meant a reservation. It did prevent overcrowding since the 
Chateau increased the price from $7 to $9.10. The extra money helped to subsidize the 
Tea. Guests included the President of the Kiwanis Club of Sage and his wife, John Callan 
President Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, and Jim Watson former Mayor City of Ottawa. This 
year, Seniors helped to entertain during the band's intermission. The singers came from 
the Good Companions Centre and the Jazz dancers from the Alex Dayton Centre. 



Recommendations: 

1 . If the decision is made to increase the numbers at the Tea, since many Seniors could 
not be accommodated, the location would have to be changed - yet they love the Chateau 
Laurier. 

2. Plans should be made to involve apartments of Seniors since most participants 
came from from Seniors homes and centres. 

Barbecue August 17, 2000 - At the Ottawa West Seniors' Centre the Kiwanis members 
barbecued and served. Dominic D'Arcy and his young singers and dancers entertained. 
The event was well-attended. Norm Torontow led the Seniors with 'Alouette' . 

. A Boat Tour was proposed for the fall but the committee was not able to follow through. 
The small number of members made it difficult to organize. However, the committee was 
cooperative and sincerely interested in helping Seniors. A variety show and attendance at 
a hockey game are two suggestions for the new year. Notes on the year's activities will 
be passed on to the new Chair of the Senior Citizens Committee. 

Committee members: 

Vice-President Eddy Cook 
Director Lynda Campbell 
Vice-Chair Bill Gosewitz 

Norm Torontow 
Matt McGrath 

submitted, 
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Sister Betty Ann 'Kinsella, GSIC 

May Barnes 
Dave Kardish 

Rosanne Beamish Bob Horlick 
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Spiritual Aims & International Affairs 1999 I 2000 

To: The President and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

This committee covers two distinct areas for the Club: 

Firstly, we promote the Object of Kiwanis International-
"To give primacy to the human and spiritual, rather than the material values of life". 

Secondly, we investigate and support international projects. 

Spiritual Aims Achievements: 
• co-ordinated the monthly schedule of chaplains for our Friday luncheons 
• provided speakers and assisted with luncheons: • Remembrance Day - Jack Granatstein 

• EasterlPassover - Archbishop Gervais 
• granted four bursaries of $1,000 each to Theology students at Saint Paul University 
• grew our sponsored AKtion Club to 38 members, held its first fundraiser, and enjoyed 
collaboration from six area Kiwanis Clubs 
• assisted the Salvation Army Kettle Appeal by covering 2 locations for 2 days in early December 

International Affairs: 
• sponsored 12 children @ $300 per child for the year through the Salvation Army's Foster 

Children Program 
• provided $800 US to the Kiwanis International Foundation to fund scholarships 
• granted Solidarite Jeunesse request to Remi Lepage ($300) for Dominican Republic project 
• granted QPID request to Eric Dickson ($500) for Costa Rican project 
• gave $1,500 toward the construction of one home for indigent ladies in Jamaica 

Business reviewed this year: 
• Street Medical Centre • High School CPR 
• Telephone Committee • www.hungersite.com 
• DREAM project request • Sri Lankan wheelchair transportation" request 
• Outreach 2000 request • WUSC request 
• Mozambique relief effort 

My never-ending thanks to all of you who contributed towards making this an outstanding year. 

Pres-Elect: 
Director: 
Vice-chair: 

Tom Assaly 

Ed Healey 
Lynda Campbell 
Maco Cassetta 

Betty Ann Kinsella 
Tom Belton 
Bill More 

Respectfully submitted, 

nilf Cowie, Chair 

Harold Moore 
Val Wilkins 

Cliff Hollman 



WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE 1999/2000 

To: The President and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

The issues addressed and dealt with at the committee were as follows: 

The committee met only when it had a number of interesting matters to consider and not just 
for the sake of meeting. 

The committee had a target of finding and setting in place at least one new fund raising 
project during the year. They spent considerable time investigating a j/v with Habitat for 
Humanity for a major fundraiser called Ottawa in a Box. Unfortunately, the committee could 
not eliminate possible liabilities to Kiwanis and the project was dropped. 

The committee investigated projects such as: working with the Royal Ottawa Golf Club for 
the L.P.G.A Du Maurier Ladies Golf Tournament; locating Nevada ticket sale sites; working 
with The Brier (Men's Canadian Curling Championships) to sell programs or run a 50/50 in 
March 2001 ; investigating a project for Spiritual Aims. 

The committee investigated and recommended the Octoberfest fundraiser that will occur in 
the fall of 2001 . 

I would like to thank those members of the committee who participated actively in the work 
along with President John Callan and the Board of Directors. 

Committee Members: 

Co-Chair Rob Tripp 
Frank Cauley Mike Lundy 
Alan Smith Ian Peddie 
Steve Weeks Geoff Godding 
Clive Woolley. 

Peter Charboneau, Chair 

Ed Mulkins 
Don Keyes 
Derek Finley 

Lome Usher 
Art Dowd 
Pat Charbonneau 
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Young Children - Priority One Committee 1999/2000 
------------------------------------------. ------------,-----------------------------------

Kiwanis International motto "Serving the Worlds Children" and our club's leadership continues 
to provide powerful inspiration and driving force to unite our strengths and ideas in the committee. 
Shared vision and shared leadership has been a tradition in our small group for last several years. 

Reading is Fundamental (RIA at Connaught Public School 
RIF started as an American project, adopted by our club in 1997 to help children respect books and 
encourage reading for the fove of reading. We can an be proud that RIF at Connaught has scaled 
new heights of excellence, a fact not very well known to most Kiwanians. Ross Hadwen's 
continued leadership, commitment and organization skills in RIF have been outstanding. 
Our club members regularly volunteer in the RIF program. The Kiwanis Club of Sage 
increasingly provides tremendous support and their current contribution significantly outweighs 
ours. Going beyond the RIF program has included; 

Well-attended Book presentation and Christmas Party. 
Annual B us tour. This year it was -a trip to a Museum. 
Treasure Hunt. Small items for poor children. Providing warm clothing and other essential 

items without hurting parental pride. Clowns and entertainment. 
Roch Carrier, the National Librarian, reading his 'Hockey Sweater' Story to the school 

children. Roch has shown keen interest in RIF and other Young Children -
Priority One initiatives. 

Dynamic presentation, of Kids, Kiwanis and Literacy at Kiwanis Friday Luncheon by 
Connaught Public School Principal Nancy Douglas. 

Ross singlehandedly secured $10,000 Kiwanis funding to replace obsolete playground 
equipment at Connaught, with more commitments coming from elsewhere. 

Shaken Baby Syndrome SBS Video 
Sales and distribution of SBS video to date are over The profits from the sale of video are to 
be spent on initiatives related to SBS. Jim Low participates in the Regional Steering Committee on 
Shaken Baby Three Regional workshops were held on SBS for the frontline workers 
in Health and Social Services dealing with Childrens issues. Committee plans to continue funding 
the work shops on 'as needed' basis in the future. In addition committee members/associates 
spoke about SBS and screened the video in a number of gatherings e.g. Orleans Kiwanis, 
International Order of Foresters, Carleton Kiwanis Club, Kiwanianne Club etc. Jim Low, Ross 
Christensen and others are w(}rking on the -long range plans to carry forward the SBS -initiative and 
our role. Jim's contribution to SBS and particularly Emergent Literacy marketing component have 
been noteworthy and commendable. 

Precious Minds Video 
This project is based on the new research and understanding about brain research and human 
development. We must do our part to ensure that this knowledge becomes widespread among all 
educators and specially the young parents and caregivers who leave a permanent stamp on young 
children - our future. Statistics Canada in its longitudinal studies, have concluded that the young 
children who are read to, do much better academically in schools, than others. 

The video completed at the time of writing this report is a powerful tool for parents and other caring 
adults to nurture early literacy. Cas Sotelo, coordinated and navigated the production of this video. 
The video project is funded to the tune of approximately $1.50,000 by the National Literacy 
secretariat, CHEO and Trillium Foundation. Stakeholders include Canadian Paediatric Society, 
Canadian Institute of Child Health, Success by 6 and experts including Dr. Fraser Mustard, Dr. 
Heather Knoepfli and Mary Gordon. 



• 

Production of the video is a worthwhile beginning but taking the message to the right people is a 
long tenn campaign constrained only by our collective will. This challenging task rests on the 
shoulders of Ken Nelson, his committee, Derek Finley; Coordinator, the club and powerful network 
alliances that we have been building and nurturing. 

Ken Nelson, our incoming chair is very capable, dedicated and organised individual with 
uncommon ability to look far ahead. We can look forward to excellent accomplishments in the 
future. Derek Finley our new coordinator is providing momentum to the new video project with 
his boundless energy and enthusiasm from the day one he was appointed. Comments on the video 
from the limited showing to our partners, stakeholder, Kiwanis District Governor Trevor Dunn and 
Divisions 12 & 13 , our own Club members and invited guests have been very encouraging. 

Looking Ahead 
The following projects, still in the planning stage, are our response to the brain research. 

• Hearing Screening of Preschool Children 
Pilot clinics are scheduled for Feb, March and April 2001. Partners are CHEO, First Words, and 
RMOC Health. Funding is expected from Medical Foundation, implementation by Hands on 
Committee and planning by our committee. The pilot will be expanded depending on response. 
Diagnosis in early years can often result in pennanent cure. 

• Vision testing will be the next project, subject to resources. 

Above projects were pioneered in Toronto with consortium of Toronto East General Hospital, 
Cabbage Town Resource Centre and Toronto District School Boards. The Toronto partnership has 
assured knowhow support to our club. 

We can expect to develop several sub-projects to strengthen the Emergent Literacy initiative to make 
a broad based campaign depending on club member's wishes . 

. Committee projects are currently self funded with the exception of $2,000 on RIF. 

I would like to particularly thank president John for inspiration for the millennium project; Ian and 
the Board for Kiwanis seed money; past president Marcia for always being there for any help and 
guidance as needed, Ken Bickley for the crucial legal counsel, Sister Maco for the time and support 
and my predecessor Ross for excellent advice and participation in committee work. 

Committee Members 
Ken Nelson 
Ross Christensen 
Jim Low 

Elizabeth VanDen Akerboom 
Ross Hadwen 
Cas Sotelo 

Cas Sotelo 
Marc Charron 
Frank Lambros 
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YOUTH & COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMITTEE - 1999-2000 

To: The President and the Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

In the last year the Youth and Community Services Committee responded to almost 60 
requests for assistance. This resulted in the committee spending just over $21,000. 
Fortunately the budget for the committee was increased during the year from the original 
$25,000 to $35,000. This was augmented by the very generous donation of $1,050 from 
Ken Birch's personal fund raising activities. Unfortunately the budget was increased during 
the summer, typically a slow time for requests, and all the funds could not be disbursed. 

We had good success this year in teaming up with other local charities to provide support 
and make sure the less fortunate were assisted. This included The Bear's Children's Fund, 
March of Dimes and ADP, just to name a few. 

A few highlights which demonstrates the important uses to which Kiwanis funds were utilized 
included: 

$1500 to assist a woman in making her home wheelchair accessible 
$1100 to assist a young woman with badly needed dental work 
$ 625 to assist a young boy with transportation to treatment for cerebral palsy 
$ 700 to allow a young man to return to work by providing special dressings for his 

severe burns 

This is all in addition to the Christmas food program, numerous camperships and assistance 
with wheelchairs, etc. 

Thank you to all the members of the Committee for their time and commitment to our 
requests and also to all the Kiwanians for their efforts in raising the funds. As always, Rita at 
the Kiwanis office kept it all under control and organized. Thank you to Rita for her help. 

Committee members: 
Vice-President: Richard Munro 
Director: Neil McDonald 
Vice-Chair: Ian Peddie 

Mike Findlay 
Ian Peddie 

Rob Kalbfleisch 
Brad Smith 

Respectfull submitted, 
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Bob Littlemore 
Peter Weltman 

John Norton Todd Norton 
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AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Members of Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, Incorporated 

Telephone (613) 560-0011 

Telefax (613) 560-2896 

www.kpmg.ca 

We have audited the consolidated statement of financial position of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, 
Incorporated as at September 30, 2000 and the consolidated statements of operations, changes 
in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements 
are the responsibility of the Club's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. 

Except as explained in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with 
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. 

The Club derives revenue from membership fees, donations and various fundraising activities, the 
completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, our 
verification of these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Club and 
we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to such sources of 
revenue, excess of revenue over expenses and net assets. 

In our opinion, except for the effect of adjustments, if any, which we might have determined to be 
necessary had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of the revenue 
sources referred to in the preceding paragraph, these consolidated financial statements present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Club as at September 30, 2000 and the 
results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian 
generally accepted accounting principles. As required by the Canada Corporations Act, we report 
that, in our opinion, these principles have been applied on a basis consistent with that of the 
preceding year. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements 
of the Club taken as a whole. The supplementary information included in Schedules 1, 2, and 3 is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all 
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

Chartered Accountants 

Ottawa, Canada 

December 1 , 2000 

•••• 
KPMG "', a CanadIan owned limIted liabIlity partnersh,p estabhshed under the 
laws 01 Onta"o, IS a member Itrm 01 KPMG InternatIonal, a SWISS assOCIatIon 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA, INCORPORATED 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 

September 30,2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

2000 1999 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 291 ,941 $ 279,672 
Short-term investments 13,362 55,728 
Accounts receivable 115,706 48,243 
Prepaid expenses 6,769 11,041 
Due from The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical Foundation 4,017 

427,778 398,701 

Investments (note 2) 50,500 

Capital assets 26,185 17,591 
Less accumulated amortization 15,398 10,716 

10,787 6,875 

$ 489,065 $ 405,576 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 128,323 $ 70,316 
Due to the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical Foundation 567 
Deferred revenue for "Precious Minds" 20,980 1,060 

149,870 71,376 

Net assets: 
Investment in capital assets 10,787 6,875 
Restricted for endowment purposes (note 4) 5,000 5,000 
Restricted for "Never Shake a Baby" project 9,786 9,130 
Unrestricted 313,622 313,195 

339,195 334,200 

Commitments (note 3) 

$ 489,065 $ 405,576 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board: 

Director 

Director 



KIWANIS 'CLUB OF OTTAWA, INCORPORATED 
Consolidated Statement of Operations 

Year ended September 30,2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

2000 1999 

Revenue: 
Fundraising (schedule 1) $ 427,532 $ 375,126 
Major Emphasis 75,655 12,742 
Air Cadets 4,564 
Key Club and Circle K 2,410 
Spiritual aims 287 

- ro I 

emor itizens 1,703 
Entertainment books 1,650 
Legacy 9,992 
Membership fees 59,679 57,062 
Recovery of administration costs - duck race 30,000 30,000 
Donations 1,525 3,410 
Recovery of administration costs - Kiwanis Medical Foundation 4,000 4,000 
Other 13,168 2,375 

627,354 493,098 
Expenses: 

Fundraising (schedule 1) 120,147 82,186 
Major Emphasis 83,726 12,560 
Air Cadets 12,356 23,315 
Key Club and Circle K 14,955 6,706 
KCO Non-Profit 103 7,415 
Senior Citizens 7,930 7,908 
Entertainment books 1,241 1,121 
Legacy 2,282 
Bank charges 1,667 1,993 
Administration (schedule 2) 166,845 154,355 
Other 8,264 3,149 

419,516 300,708 

Contributions (schedule 3) 202,843 141,719 
622,359 442,427 

Excess of revenue over expenses $ 4,995 $ 50,671 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA, INCORPORATED 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

Year ended September 30,2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

Restricted for Restricted for 
Investment in endowment "Never Shake a Total Total 

capital assets purposes Baby" project Unrestricted 2000 1999 

Net assets, 
beginning 
of year $ 6,875 $ 5,000 $ 9,130 $ 313,195 $ 334,200 $ 283,529 

Purchases of 
capital assets 8,594 (8,594) 

Excess of 
revenue over 
expenses 656 4,339 4,995 50,671 

Amortization of 
capital assets (4,682) 4,682 

Net assets, end 
of year $ 10,787 $ 5,000 $ 9,786 $ 313,622 $ 339,195 $ 334,200 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA, INCORPORATED 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended September 30,2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operations: 
Excess of revenue over expenses 
Items which do not involve cash: 

Amortization of capital assets 
Loss on disposal of equipment 
Write-down of accounts receivable 
Write-down of inventory 

Change in non-cash operating working capital 

Investments: 
Purchase of investments 
Purchase of equipment 
Decrease in loan receivable 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

$ 

$ 

2000 

4,995 $ 

4,682 

19,320 
28,997 

(50,500) 
(8,594) 

(59,094) 

(30,097) 

335,400 

305,303 $ 

1999 

50,671 

2,644 
76 

6,857 
557 

(40,324) 
20,481 

25,000 
25,000 

45,481 

289,919 

335,400 

The Club considers cash and cash equivalents to be highly liquid investments with original maturities 
of three months or less. 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA, INCORPORATED 
Schedule 1 - Fundraising 

Year ended September 30,2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

Fundraising event Proceeds Expenses 2000 1999 

Bon appetit $ 53,545 $ 8,548 $ 44,997 $ 49,047 
Dream of a Lifetime 31,000 2,065 28,935 29,000 
Duck Race 117,505 17,517 99,988 95,513 
Golf tournament 100,720 28,691 72,029 56,687 
Jim Durrell Roast 82,290 56,928 25,362 
Iodine Deficiency Disorder 

Project 11,602 
Kiwanis for Kids 

Lottery 10,903 6,204 4,699 14,155 
Nevada 7,491 
Ottawa Senators 28,000 194 27,806 25,872 
Weekly raffle 3,569 3,569 3,573 

$ 427,532 $ 120,147 $ 307,385 $ 292,940 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA, INCORPORATED 
Schedule 2 - Administration Expense 

Year ended September 30,2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

2000 1999 

Amortization $ 4,682 $ 2,644 
Bank charges 1,590 671 
Conventions: 

International 4,525 2,881 
District 3,535 4,385 

Credit card service charges 2,549 2,144 
Kiwanis supplies 1,284 1,023 
Liability insurance 4,207 5,659 
Lieutenant Governor's costs 4,410 3,904 
Loss on disposal of equipment 76 
Magazine subscription 1,740 2,667 
Membership Committee 3,285 1,908 
Membership dues: 

International 12,058 10,486 
District 7,853 7,677 

Miscellaneous 1,507 422 
Music Committee 1,043 171 
Postage and courier charges 9,270 8,256 
President's honorarium 2,000 2,000 
Printing, stationery and office 17,477 14,205 
Professional fees 7,622 7,139 
Programme and luncheon 4,983 4,691 
Public relations 1,894 
Rent and municipal taxes 9,383 10,932 
Roster 5,871 6,181 
Salaries and benefits 61,744 57,009 
Weekly luncheon, net (5,773) (4,670) 

$ 166,845 $ 154,355 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA, INCORPORATED 
Schedule 3 - Contributions 

Year ended September 30, 2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario - Duck Race 
Community funding - Hands On 
Contribution to Music Festival 
Other/Lottery - Champions for Children 
Spiritual Aims and International Affairs 
Youth and Community Services 
Youville Centre 
Kiwanis Medical Foundation 
Boys and Girls Club 
St. Mary's Home 
Iodine Deficiency Disorder contribution 

2000 

$ 101,576 
3,018 
9,250 
2,223 

12,779 
18,997 
15,000 
15,000 
15,000 
10,000 

$ 202,843 

1999 

$ 95,494 
517 

1,650 
6,001 
7,281 

20,776 

10,000 

$ 141 ,719 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA, INCORPORATED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Year ended September 30,2000 

The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, Incorporated (the "Club") is a non-profit service organization within 

the meaning of the Income Tax Act (Canada) and is exempt from income taxes. The Club was 

chartered as a member of Kiwanis International in 1917. Its principal activities include providing 

services and financial support to various community organizations and projects . 

1. Accounting policies: 

(a) Consolidated financial statements: 

The consolidated financial statements of the Club include the assets, liabilities, revenues and 

expenses and net assets of the Kiwanis Foundation and KCO Non-Profit Corporation. 
Kiwanis Foundation was established in 1967 as a registered charity with the aim of providing 

social assistance to a variety of community organizations and projects . KCO Non-Profit 

Corporation was established in 1997 with the objective of assisting in the fight against the 

Iodine Deficiency Disorder. 

(b) Investments: 

Short and long-term investments are carried at cost. 

(c) Revenue recognition: 

Revenue is recorded on the accrual basis with the exception of donation revenue which is 

recorded on a cash basis . Endowment contributions are recognized as direct increases in net 

assets. Grants in excess of related costs for the period are reflected as deferred revenue. 

(d) Capital assets: 

Capital assets are stated at cost. Amortization is provided on the declining balance basis 

using the following annual rates: 

Asset 

Software 
Computer 
Photocopier equipment 
Furniture 

(e) Donated services: 

Rate 

30% 
30% 
20% 
50% 

The work of the Club is dependent on the voluntary services of many members. Since these 

services are not normally purchased by the Club and because of the difficulty of determining 
their fair value, donated services are not recognized in these financial statements. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA, INCORPORATED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, page 2 

Year ended September 30,2000 

1. Accounting policies (continued): 

(f) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 

the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 

liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenuesand 

expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

2. Investments: 

Investments consist of Ontario Savings Bonds with interest at 5.75%
, maturing June 21, 2005. 

The market value of these bonds was $51,093 at September 30,2000. 

3. Commitments: 

(a) The Club leases premises under a lease that expires in March, 2001. The aggregate annual 

rentals are as follows: 

2001 $ 3,966 

(b) The Club has committed to provide funding to a local public school for the repair of the school 
play grounds. The amount committed to is $10,000. The commitment is contingent upon the 
school obtaining additional funding from the Province of Ontario. 

4. Restrictions on net assets: 

Of the net assets restricted for endowment purposes, $5,000 is subject to externally imposed 

restrictions, stipulating that this amount be maintained permanently. Investment income is to be 
used by the Director of the Club for Club welfare purposes. 

The net proceeds from the "Never Shake a Baby" video project, being $9,786, is subject to 
externally imposed restrictions, stipulating that the amount be used to provide funding for future 
activity related to the project. 

The "Precious Minds" video project received $81,630 in grants and incurred $60,650 in production 

costs. The balance of $20,980 in proceeds has been deferred to provide funding for remaining 

production costs. Future net proceeds are to be used for projects related to children. 
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KPMG LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
Suite 1000 

45 O'Connor Street 

Ottawa ON K1P lA4 

Canada 

Telephone (613) 560-001 1 

Telefax (613) 560-2896 

www.kpmg.ca 

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE TRUSTEES OF THE KIWANIS 
CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL FOUNDATION 

We have audited the statement of financial position of The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical 

Foundation as at September 30, 2000 and the statements of operations, changes in net assets 
and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Foundation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

Except as explained in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with 
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. 

In common with many charitable organizations, the Foundation derives revenue from donations 
and functions the completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. 
Accordingly, our verification of these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records 
of the organization and we were not able to determine whether any adjustments might be 
necessary to such sources of revenue, excess of revenue over expenses and net assets. 

In our opinion, except for the effect of adjustments, if any, which we might have determined to be 
necessary had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of the revenues 
referred to in the preceding paragraph, these financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Foundation as at September 30, 2000 and the results of its 
operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

Chartered Accountants 

Ottawa, Canada 

November 28, 2000 

•••• KPMG LlP. a Canadian owned limited hability partnership established under the 
laws of Ontario. IS a member film of KPMG International. a Swiss aSSOCiation 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Statement of Financial Position 

September 30, 2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

2000 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 48,229 
Accrued interest receivable 1,438 
Due from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 568 

50,235 

Investments (note 2) 637,917 

$ 688,152 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 4,200 
Due to Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Incorporated 

4,200 

Net assets: 
Internally restricted 150,000 
Restricted for endowment purposes (note 3) 5,000 
Unrestricted 528,952 

683,952 

$ 688,152 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board of Trustees: 

Trustee 

Trustee 

1999 

$ 35,034 
1,384 

36,418 

643,312 

$ 679,730 

$ 2,000 
4,018 
6,018 

150,000 
5,000 

518,712 
673,712 

$ 679,730 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Statement of Financial Position 

September 30, 2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

2000 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 48,229 
Accrued interest receivable 1,438 
Due from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 568 

50,235 

Investments (note 2) 637,917 

$ 688,152 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 4,200 
Due to Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Incorporated 

4,200 

Net assets: 
Internally restricted 15Q,000 
Restricted for endowment purposes (note 3) 5,000 
Unrestricted 528,952 

683,952 

$ 688,152 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board of Trustees: 

Trustee 

Trustee 

1999 

$ 35,034 
1,384 

36,418 

643,312 

$ 679,730 

$ 2,000 
4,018 
6,018 

150,000 
5,000 

518,712 
673,712 

$ 679,730 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

Year ended September 30,2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

Restricted for 
Internally endowment 
restricted purposes Unrestricted 

Net assets, beginning of year $ 150,000 $ 5,000 $ 518,712 $ 

Excess of revenue over expenses 10,240 

Net assets, end of year $ 150,000 $ 5,000 $ 528,952 $ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

Total Total 
2000 1999 

673,712 $ 655,444 

10,240 18,268 

683,952 $ 673,712 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended September 30,2000, with comparative figures for 1999 

2000 

Cash provided (used in): 

Operations: 
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 10,240 
Change in non-cash operating working capital (2,440) 

7,800 

Investments: 
Purchase of investments (23,855) 
Proceeds on disposal of investments 29,250 

5,395 

Increase in cash and cash equivalents 13,195 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 35,034 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 48,229 

1999 

$ 18,268 
3,964 

22,232 

(133,153) 
118,800 
(14,353) 

7,879 

27,155 

$ 35,034 

The Foundation considers cash and cash equivalents to be highly liquid investments with maturities of 
three months or less. 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Year ended September 30,2000 

The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical Foundation is a registered charitable organization. The 

Foundation was established in 1980 with a mandate to advance medical treatment and research 

and to provide assistance to other organizations with similar objects . The net assets of the 

Foundation must be maintained at a minimum of $150,000. 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

(a) Investments: 

Investments are carried at cost. 

(b) Revenue recognition: 

Revenue is recorded on the accrual basis with the exception of donations which are recorded 

as revenue only when received. Endowment contributions are recognized as direct increases 
in net assets. 

(c) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted 

accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at 

the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during 

the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

2. Investments: 

Mortgage backed securities: 
$50,000, 6.50/0, maturing December 1, 2000 
$100,000,6.25%, maturing January 1,2001 
$25,000, 6.25%, maturing February 1, 2001 
$50,000, 6.875%, maturing April 1, 2001 
$60,000,6.75%, maturing August 1,2001 

2000 

$ 48,220 
95,644 
24,558 
48,699 
61,426 

278,547 

1999 

$ 48,844 
96,448 
24,791 
49,104 
61,911 

281,098 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Notes to Financial Statements, page 2 

Year ended September 30, 2000 

2. Investments (continued): 

2000 

Mortgage backed securities (continued): 
Balance carried forward $ 278,547 
$25,299, 5.875%, maturing May 1, 2002 21,654 
$20,000, 8%, maturing August 1, 2002 18,211 
$25,000, 8.375%, maturing August 1, 2002 891 
$75,000,5%, maturing December 1,2002 73,574 
$25,000,5%, maturing February 1,2003 23,558 
$25,000, 8.125%, maturing July 1, 2003 3,111 
$20,000, 5.65%, maturing September 1, 2003 18,769 
$27,896, 5.625%, maturing January 1, 2004 17,585 
$25,000, 4,875%, maturing February 1, 2004 24,212 
$35,000, 7%, maturing March 1, 2004 6,252 
$15,000, 7.25%, maturing July 1, 2004 3,791 
$30,000, 7.625%, maturing June 1, 2006 28,979 
$25,000, 5.625%, maturing June 1, 2006 23,895 

543,029 

Ontario savings bonds: 
7.00%, maturing March 1, 2000 
5.250%, maturing June 21 , 2001 25,000 
4.750%, maturing June 21, 2003 25,000 
3.00%, maturing June 21, 2004 20,000 

Ontario Hydro bond: 
7.75%, maturing November 3, 2005 24,888 

$ 637,917 

Market value $ 632,139 

3. Restrictions on net assets: 

1999 

$ 281,098 
23,519 
18,490 

997 
74,011 

3,199 
19,316 
22,812 
24,579 

7,211 
4,551 

29,281 
24,360 

533,424 

15,000 
25,000 
25,000 
20,000 

24,888 

$ 643,312 

$ 641,898 

The $5,000 of net assets restricted for endowment purposes is subject to externally imposed 

restrictions stipulating that this amount be maintained permanently. Investment income on the 

$5,000 is to be used by the Trustees of the Foundation for medical research. 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Notes to Financial Statements, page 3 

Year ended September 30,2000 

4. Commitment: 

The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical Foundation has committed an aggregate amount of $44,000 to 

Rideauwood Addiction and Family Services for substance abuse treatment and research in Bell 

High School. The Foundation donated $31,000 (1999 - $5,000) in the current year. 

The Foundation has committed to contribute $5,000 to the Orthopedic Division of the Department of 

Surgery of the Ottawa Hospital, to be paid by September 30,2001. 
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A 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

D E G H 

Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. 

Combined Statement of Revenue and Expenses 
2000-2001 Budget and 1999-2000 Actual 

·Sudget 

7 Revenue 

8 Fund Raising Events Proceeds (Schedule 1) 

9 KCO Non Profit Corporation 

10 Membership Dues (245 mbrs @$252) 
1 1 Recovery of Admin. Costs-Duck Race 
12 Recovery of Admin. Costs-Med. Foundation 
13 Weekly Lunches ($23.50) & Parking NET 
14 Weekly Raffles & Fines 
15 Total Revenue 
16 

17 Expenses 
18 Direct Fund Raising Expenses - (Schedule 1) 
19 KeO Non Profit Corporation 
20 Administration and Support Costs (Sch. 2) 
21 Direct Kiwanis Expenses (Sch. 2) 
22 Total Expenses 

23 
24 Net Revenue before Contributions 

25 
26 Contributions and Revenue Sharing (Schedule 1) 
27 Community Services Projects (Sch. 1) 
28 Contributions/Community Services Proj. 
29 
30 
31 
32 Surplus (Deficit) For The Year 
33 
34 Surplus (Deficit), Beginning 
35 
36 Surplus (Deficit), End 
37 
38 
39 
40 

12/18/00 4:33 PM 2000-01 Budget for BD MTG 

481,882 436,764 

0 0 

60,000 59,680 
30,000 30,000 

4,000 4,000 
1,000 5,579 
4,000 3,827 

580,882 I 539,850 1 

165,244 89,017 
0 0 

146,400 139,945 
37,410 37,290 

349,054 I 266,252 1 

231,828 I 273,597 1 

183,600 232,384 
66,450 36,217 

250,050 I 268,601 1 

Actual 
{18,222ll ' l 4,9961 

334,200 334,200 

315,978 I 339,1961 

A 

8 

C 
D 

E 
F 

357,900 

o 
60,000 
30,000 

4,000 
3,000 
4,000 

458,900 1 

67,960 
o 

156,000 
39,100 

263,060 1 

195,840 1 

159,550 
60,571 

220,121 

{24,281 >1 

339,196 

314,915 1 

J 



A B 1 C D 1 E IFf G 1 H 1 J ____ IKI L M I N 1 o P 1 Q R 

43 I Schedule 1 FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, Inc. 

2000-2001 Budget and 1999-2000 Actual 44 

45 
46 
47 

----------------------2000-2001 B udget---------------------- --------------------1999-2000 Actual -----------------

48 Major Fund Raising Activities 
Bon Appetit 
Brier - March 2001 
Dream of a Lifetime 
Duck Race (based on 85,000 tickets 
Golf Tournament 
Kiwanis for Kids Lottery (Oct 99) 
Ottawa Senators Partners in Caring 
Special Olympics "Roast" 

Sub-total 
Other Fund Raising 
Nevada Tickets 

Gross Direct 
Revenue Expenses 

55,000 
20,000 
31 ,000 

115,000 
100,000 

25,000 

lli...Q.Q.Q 

11,700 

20,000 
35,000 

Total after Revenue Sharingl 
Expenses Contributions 

43,300 
20,000 
31,000 
95,000 
65,000 

o 
25,000 

o 

(2 ,000) Kiwaniannes 
(80,000) CHEOI GA 

(25,000) 100 I 

(107000) 

Net 
Revenue 

43 ,300 
20,000 
29,000 
15,000 
65,000 

o 
o 
o 
o 

1 

GrO$S Olrect 
Revenue Expenses 

53,545 

31,000 
117 ,504 
100,720 

10,903 
28,000 
82,290 

ill...9..22 

8 ,548 

65 
15,928 
28,691 

6,204 
194 

27,927 

aLill 

Total after Revenue SharingJ 
Expenses Sponsorship 

44,997 

30,935 
101,576 

72,029 
4,699 

27 ,806 
54,363 

3..3.a.ill 

(2,000) Kiwanianne 
(101,576) Q£O 

(29,000) SpecialOly 

(132576) 

Net 
Revenue 

44 ,997 

28,935 
o 

72,029 
4,699 

27 ,806 
25,363 

99-00 
Budget Net 

47 ,850 

29 ,000 
o 

57,500 
6,588 
2.000 

38 ,000 
5,000 

0010000 
Entertainment Books ($6+$15 per) 
Donations 

2,400 1,260 1,140 1,140 1 1,850 1,241 609 609 1,200 
1,500 1,500 1,500 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,500 

Other (interest etc) B...Q.Q.Q 8,000 8,000 9 627 219 9 408 9 408 1 000 
Sub-total 11,900 1,260 

Revenue Contribution Totals 357,900 1 67,960 I 

67 Community Services Projects 
6 8 Air Cadets 
69 Capital Surplus Review Committee 
70 Circle K 
7 1 District Convention 2002 
72 Key Club 
73 Hands-On 

83 

Legacy for Life 
Misc / Board Contingency 
Music Festival 
Senior Citizens 
Spiritual Aims (& Aktion Club) 
Ways & Means 
YCPO - RIF and other initiatives 
Youth & Community Services 
Community Services Totals 

84 I Net Proceeds Available 
85 
86 
87 

9,311 

3,000 

1,800 

ll.1.11 

Gross 
Revenue 

Young Children Priority One· Sponsored Projects 
89 YCPO - SBS Videos 19,000 
90 YCPO - Precious Minds videos 20,000 

t-ll 
92 

12/18/00 4: 19 PM 2000-01 Budget for BO MTG 

27,097 
o 

7,175 
o 

15,060 
2,000 
1,500 
1,000 

350 
9,000 
3,500 

8,000 

ll..ill 

18,000 
17,300 

10,640 10,640 1 11,342 3,700 

289,940 1 (107,000)1 182,940 1 A 215,170 189,638 

1 

(17,786) (17,786) 1 
o (10,000) (10,000) 1 

(7,175) (7,175) 1 
o 0 1 

(15,060) (15,060) 1 
(2,000) (2,000) 1 
1,500 1,500 I 

(1,000) (1,000) 1 
(350) (4,050) (4,400) 1 

(7,200) (7,200) 1 
(3,500) (10,000) ./ (13,500) 1 

o 0 1 
(8 ,000) (3,500) (11,500) 1 

o i2..S.....QQQl (25,000) 1 
(113121)1 

Total after 
Expenses 

1,000 
2,700 

(159,550)1 

Revenue Sharing! 
Contributions 

I 
"---6-9-,8-19""""'11 

Net 
Revenue 

• Net Revenue put to Deferred Revenue 
1,000 
2,700 

2,410 

9,992 

1,703 

645 
14,750 

451,514 I 

12 ,356 

3,287 
o 

11,668 
2,018 
9,471 

975 

7,729 
2,931 

50,4351 

Gross . Direct 
Revenue 

8,662 
81,630 
90,292 

5,876 
60 ,650 
66,526 

(12,356) 

(3,287) 
o 

(9,258) 
(2,018) 

521 
(975) 

o 
(6,026) 
(2,931 ) 

o 
o 

645 
-(35,685)1 

F 

(57,145) 

(600) 
(1,000) Project HOI 

(9,250) Provincials 
(200) 

(9,848) Bursaries 

(2,123) 
(19,642) 

(12,356) 
(57,145) 

(3,287) 
o 

(9,858) 
(3,018) 

521 
(975) 

(9,250) 
(6,226) 

(12,779) 
o 

(2,123) 
(18,997) 

(135 493) 

(19,000) 

(6,000) 
o 

(20,000) 
(6,750) 
(1,500) 
(3,000) 

(10,000) 
(6,200) 

(13,600) 
o 

(30,000) 
(116050) 

umJs4)IE 79,6771 73,588 1 

Total after SharingJ .' Net 
Sponsorship Revenue 

• Net Reven.ue to Deferred Revenue· YCPO 
2,786 2,786 

20,980 20,980 1 (7,QQQ1 
66,588 
.BUDGE 



94 
95 
96 

A C D E G H J 

97 EXPENSES SUMMARY - General Account 

98 

99 Schedule 2 
100 

101 

1 02 Administration and Support Costs 

1 03 Annual Audit & Professional fees 

104 Bank Charges (GA only) 

1 05 Credit Card charges (GA 2549 / CS 1448) 

1 06 Depreciation 

1 07 Directors & Officers Insurance 

1 08 Furniture & computer equipment expense 

109 GST Expense 

1 1 ° Interclub Committee (BUDGET) 
111 Loss on Disposal of Fixed Assets 

11 2 Membership & Attendance (BUDGET) 

11 3 Music/Entertainment (BUDGET) 

114 Miscellaneous 

11 5 Postage & Courier charges 

1 1 6 President's Honorarium 

11 7 Printing, Stationery & Office Exp. 

1 1 8 Programme Committee (BUDGET) 
11 9 Public Relations (BUDGET) 

120 Rent and Taxes 

121 Roster 
1 22 Salary-Administrative Secretary 

123 Salary-Marketing Coordinator (+ $15K from CS) 

124 EHT & Worker's Compensation 

125 C.P.P. Deductions 

1 26 Employment Insurance 

127 Total Administration and Support Costs 

128 

1 29 Kiwanis Expenses 

1 3 ° District Con (2000 London 1 2001 Jamaica) 
1 31 International Convention (2000 Miami 12001 Taiwan) 

1 32 Kiwanis Supplies 
133 Lt. Gover. Expenses (99 245 x $16 / 2000 238 x $17 

134 Members Dues-International 

1 35 Members Dues-District 
136 Kiwanis Liability Insurance 

1 37 Kiwanis Magazine Subscription 

138 Total Kiwanis Expenses 

139 

1 4 ° TOTAL EXPENSES 
141 

142 

12/18/00 4:32 PM 2000-01 Budget for BD MTG 

Budget 

6,500 

200 

4,000 

2,000 

3,000 

4,000 
2,000 

° 
° 2,000 

700 

1,000 

8,000 

2,000 

16,500 

4,500 

5,00.0 
11,000 

5,000 
36,000 

23,000 

1,000 

5,000 

4,000 

124,000 I 

4,000 
4,000 

1,000 
4,410 

10,000 

8,000 

3,000 

3,000 

37,410 I 
161,000 I 

2000-01 
Actual Budget 

7,622 
(uk¥-

6,500 

1,590 -S l.a , ""i,z f 500 

3,997_ 3,000 
4,682 _ 3,000 
2,319 3,000 

3,148 4,000 
2,707 c-" 2,000 
(227) ° ° ° 6 

3,285 3,000 
1,043 1,000 

955 1,000 

9,270 9,000 

2,000 2,000 

15,579 16,000 

4,982 7,000 

° 5,000 
9,382 11,000 

5,871 5,000 
37,509 41,000 

18,030 ==-- 23,000 
, 540 1,000 

3,646 5,000 

2,015 4,000 

139,945 Ie 156,000 I 

4,525 6,000 
3,534 4,000 

1,284 1,000 
4,410 4,100 

10,058 10,0,00 . 

7,853 8,000 
2,887 3,000 
2,739 3,900 

37,290 10 39,1,00 1 

177,235 195,1Q,Q 1\ 


